
   AGENDA 
 

Park Township Planning Commission  
Regular Meeting 

 

April 24, 2025 
   6:30 p.m. 

 

 MISSION: Park Township’s rich heritage will be sustained by focusing on community, recreation, and 
nature.  

 
 

The public is invited to attend the meeting in person or view via webinar by following this link. 
Webinar ID: 857 6584 9335    Passcode: 868459 

All materials in the agenda packet are posted to the Park Township website, normally one week prior to the meeting. 
Public comment can be made in person or via email to planning@parktownship.org. If you are commenting in person, please 

remember to direct your comments to the chairperson rather than the public.  
**Each comment will be limited to 3 minutes**  

 

Please turn off or set to silent mode all cellphones and other electronic devices. 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Approval of Minutes: March 27, 2025  

4. Public Comment 

5. Public Hearing: Rezoning Request 

A map amendment (rezoning) request from BauVan Land Co., LLC to rezone 3453 N. 144th Ave. 

(parcel number 70-15-12-400-089) from AG Agricultural and Permanent Open Space District and 

R-3 Low-Density Single-Family Residence District, to R-5 Low Density Multiple-Family Residence 

District. 

6. Other Business and Announcements 

7. Adjourn 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85765849335?pwd=3RdDTJxDQ3WQHjvfYKyhitlJ2Bzq9S.1
mailto:planning@parktownship.org


 PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES – 3/27/2025  1 
 

 

 

PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  

Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

March 27, 2025 

 

 
 

Item 1   CALL TO ORDER: 6:33 p.m.  

  Dennis Eade  Present   Member 
  Dave Kleinjans  Present    Chairperson 
  Dave Koppenaal Present   Member 
  Tom Luiz  Present   Vice Chairperson 
  Len Pilon  Present   Member 
  Stephanie Trela Present   Secretary 
  Shar Clark  Absent with Notice  Board Representative 
 
   

Meika Weiss  Present  Community Development Director 
Lorna Milstead  Present  Planning and Zoning Assistant 

  
Item 2  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Eade. 
Motion supported by Trela. 
Voice Vote: Ayes 6; Nays 0 
Motion Carried. 

Item 3  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 27, 2025 

Trela proposes an addition on Page 10, to include “for lifeguards” when mentioning 
the pilot project proposal for clarity. 

Motion made by Eade to approve with the proposed addition. 
  Motion supported by Luiz. 
  Voice Vote: Ayes 6; Nays 0 
  Motion Carried. 

Item 4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Kleinjans opens and closes public comment at 6:35 p.m. with no comments. 

Item 5 PUBLIC HEARING: Trail View Final PUD Development Plan 

A request by Baumann Building to construct a Site Condominium Planned Unit 
Development consisting of 20 single-family homes, in accordance with Sec. 38-515, 
and Sec. 38-363 through Sec. 38-379, of the Park Township Code of Ordinances. The 



 PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES – 3/27/2025  2 
 

proposed plan includes a pond, to be constructed in accordance with Sec. 38-504 
of the Park Township Code of Ordinances. This parcel is located near the northwest 
corner of 160th Ave. and James St. (no address assigned, parcel #70-15-15-400-024) 
and in the R-1 Rural Estates Residential District.  

  Kleinjans opens the public hearing on this issue. 

Weiss included a letter from Hoyt from Nederveld in the packet, for clarity 
surrounding the items that were added in response to last month’s meeting. This 
includes the two additional buffer trees as well as the landscape buffer on James 
Street. 

There is also a resolution and report that will go to the Board of Trustees, with minor 
changes. This includes replacing “detention pond” with “retention pond,” changing 
“appears to be met” to “has been met,” and adding verbiage regarding the tree lines. 

Weiss states that everyone is familiar with this project, as it has been an extensive 
project. The developer spent quite a bit of time working with Ottawa County Parks, 
Park Township staff, and the Planning Commission to create a quality development. 
It is staff’s opinion that they have met the requirements and requests that have been 
made by the planning commission. It is now up for discussion and the hope is that 
the commission will be making a recommendation to the Township Board. The 
Township Board will be making the final decision on the project. 

Kleinjans states that this project has been discussed many times, and that the last 
meeting the topic of discussion was trees, specifically the tree buffers along James 
and the west side of the property. At the end of the previous meeting, the applicant 
was asked to add a requirement of two trees per lot on the west side to be part of 
the buffer. They added items to the by-laws on Page 31. Item 4 includes the 
requirement of two additional trees per unit, and Item 5 includes the requirement 
that the developer will install improvements along the buffer easement within units 
1 and 20. The landscape buffer shall be maintained by the association, rather than 
the homeowner. The two trees per unit along the west will be maintained by the 
homeowner once they are put in.  Those are the changes that have been made since 
the February 27 meeting. 

Hoyt thanks the Commission for the opportunity to present the application again. 
He states that the product Nederveld is creating is better because of the work that 
has been done by Township staff and the Planning Commission. With the updates 
included after the February 27 meeting, Hoyt believes that they have a plan that 
should satisfy everyone. The resolution, recommendations, and suggested 
conditions were found to be acceptable by Nederveld. They are looking forward to 
the Commission’s approval. 



 PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES – 3/27/2025  3 
 

Kleinjans states that he has a question regarding a comment the Planning 
Commission received, asking about the potential for flooding in the retention pond.  

Hoyt ensures the commission that water should not overflow, as the retention pond 
is designed well above the requirements for the impervious area in the PUD. This 
was reviewed and approved by the Ottawa County Water Commission. The pond is 
just under 5 acres, which is a massive pond for 20 units. 

Kleinjans guesses it will flow to ditch on James Street, based on the grades. 

Hoyt confirms that the ponds would be safe from overflowing unless the area 
experienced biblical-level flooding. 

Weiss points out resolution on Page 2 of the excerpt of minutes, for Kleinjans to 
read. 

Kleinjans makes a motion according to the resolution.  

Whereas, BauVan West Land Company LLC, a Michigan limited liability 
company whose registered address is 297 Douglas Avenue, Holland, MI 49424 (the 
“Developer”) has applied to the Township for approval of a Planned Unit 
Development site condominium project consisting of 20 sites to be located on 
those lands and premises located generally on the northern side of James Street, 
West of 160th Avenue in Park Township, Ottawa County, Michigan, currently 
identified as Tax Parcel ID #: 70-15-15-400-024, and described specifically on Exhibit 
B (the “Project”); and 

Whereas, the Developer submitted and the Planning Commission reviewed 
the preliminary PUD development plan for the Project, and the Planning 
Commission made recommendations to the Developer as provided in Sec. 38-
373(e) of the Park Township Zoning Ordinance (the “Zoning Ordinance”); and 

Whereas, the Developer then submitted a Final PUD development plan as 
provided in Sec. 38-373(f) of the Zoning Ordinance; and  

Whereas, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the Final PUD 
development plan on March 27, 2025 as provided in Sec. 38-373(h) of the Zoning 
Ordinance; and 

Whereas, the Planning Commission has reviewed this resolution and the 
attached report (Exhibit A) and has determined to recommend that the Township 
Board approve the Project as a Planned Unit Development subject to the conditions 
contained in the report. 

THE PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLVES THAT: 



 PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES – 3/27/2025  4 
 

1. The Park Township Planning Commission adopts the attached Report 
(Exhibit A), and recommends to the Park Township Board that the Project be 
approved as a Planned Unit Development, subject to the conditions 
contained in the report 

2. All resolutions in conflict in the whole or in part with this Resolution are 
revoked to the extent of such conflict. 

Motion supported by Eade. 
 
Roll Call: 
 Kopennaal: Yes 
 Luiz: Yes 
 Trela: Yes 
 Eade: Yes 
 Pilon: Yes 
 Kleinjans: Yes 
 

Motion carried.  

  There are no comments from the public. 

  Pilon makes a motion to close public hearing. 

  Motion supported by Luiz. 

  Voice Vote: Ayes 6; Nays 0 

  Motion Carried. 

Item 6 OTHER BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Eade states that the ZBA approved setback of 8ft where 10ft was required, as well 
as approving an expansion within an existing nonconforming setback of 24ft where 
28ft are required. Both of these decisions were logical as they were in a non-
conforming neighborhood, and it presented no problems to neighbors. 

Weiss states that Monday, March 31 is the date that the Zoning Board of Appeals 
will be hearing the short-term rental appeals interpretation. This will be at 
Beechwood Church at 5:30pm. 

Item 7 ADJOURN 

Motion made by Eade to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion supported by Luiz. 
Voice Vote: Ayes 6; Nays 0 
Motion carried. Meeting is adjourned. 

 



 PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES – 3/27/2025  5 
 

 

Respectfully submitted by: Lorna Milstead and Meika Weiss 

 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     1 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

To:  Park Township Planning Commission 
From:   Meika Weiss, Community Development Director 
Date:  April 14, 2024 
Re: 3453 - 144th Ave. Rezoning Request 

 
 

Map Amendment Request 
General Information 
 

Applicant: BauVan Land Co., LLC    

Property Address: 3453 N. 144th Ave. 

Parcel Number:  70-15-12-400-089 

Request: A map amendment (rezoning) request from BauVan Land Co., LLC to rezone 3453 N. 144th Ave. 
(parcel number 70-15-12-400-089) from AG Agricultural and Permanent Open Space District and R-3 Low-
Density Single-Family Residence District, to R-5 Low Density Multiple-Family Residence District. 

 Staff recommendation:  Staff recommends approval 

Adjacent Zoning  
North R-4 Medium-Density Single- and Two-Family 

Residential  
East R-3 Low-Density Single-Family Residential, then 

Holland Charter Township (C-2 Community 
Commercial, PUD, R-1 Low-Density Residential) 

South R-3 Low-Density Single-Family Residential 
West AGR Agriculture and Permanent Open Space 

 

Adjacent Land Use  
North Twin Oaks duplex condominiums 
East Single-family homes 
South Single-family homes 
West Single-family homes on larger lots 

  



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     2 
 

Background and Site Description 
The parcel under consideration is located on the west side of 144th, near the Family Fare and just north of 
Butternut Dr. Below are aerial views of the property, both in neighborhood context and closer-up. 

A similar request for the same parcel was heard by the Planning Commission at the February meeting. The 
request at that point was for a map amendment to R-4 Medium-Density Single- and Two-Family Residential. 
The Planning Commission’s recommendation to the Township Board was for approval of that request.  

Prior to approval by the Township Board, the developer decided to resubmit a revised request for rezoning 
to R-5 Low-Density Multi-family Residential. They conveyed to staff that as they continued the process of 
parcel evaluation and concept development, they determined that the additional flexibility allowed by the 
R-5 district would be helpful. The developer will be available to answer more detailed questions on this at 
the meeting. 

A question was raised by one of your members on the “low density” designation of the R-5 district, given 
that it is the highest-density district currently permitted in Park Township. This appears to be a linguistic 
carryover from an earlier iteration of the ordinance. When this ordinance was approved in 1974, there was 
an additional zoning district: R-6, Medium-Density Multi-Family Residential District. The primary difference 
between the R-5 and former R-6 district was that for multifamily residences, the parcel was required to have 
a minimum of 3,630 sq. ft. per dwelling unit. In the R-5 Low-Density Residential District, both then and now, 
the minimum parcel square footage per dwelling unit is 4,500 sq. ft.  

The parcel is as shown below: 

           

Figure 1. In neighborhood context.                 Figure 2. Aerial view. 

The figures below show where the parcel is located on both the Zoning Map (left, Figure 3) and the Future 
Land Use Map (right, Figure 4). As you can see, the current zoning is AGR and R-3, while the Future Land Use 
map indicates that the preferred future for this parcel is HDR, or High-Density Residential. 
 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     3 
 

I              
Figure 3. Zoning Map.               Figure 4. Future Land Use Map. 
White = AGR, Yellow = R-3, Purple = R-4, Lilac = R-5,            Brown = High Density Residential, Purple =  
Gray = Holland Charter Township Commercial, Yellow = Low- and Medium-Density                        

Residential  
  
 
 
 
As shown below in this excerpt from the Park Township Master Plan, the HDR designation on the Future 
Land Use Map translates to the R-5 Low-Density Multifamily Residence District on the Zoning Map.  
 

 
 
 
 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     4 
 

Rezoning (Map Amendment) Criteria 
Sec. 38-129 of the Park Township Code of Ordinances outlines the criteria and standards for map 
amendments. The criteria are included below, with staff comment beside the listed criteria. 

 

Whether there is consistency with the goals, 
policies and future land use map of the master 
plan, including any sub area or corridor studies. If 
conditions have changed significantly since the 
master plan was adopted, then consistency with 
recent development trends in the area shall also 
be considered. 

As shown above, the Master Plan designates this 
area as HDR High-Density Residential. HDR 
translates to R-5 on the Zoning Map. This is the 
change recommended by the Master Plan. The 
rezoning proposal also aligns with Goal 4: 
Promote infill and redevelopment where 
infrastructure already exists, as well as Goal 5: 
Promote a variety of attainable housing types.  

Whether there is compatibility of the site’s 
physical, geological, hydrological and other 
environmental features with the host of uses 
permitted in the proposed zoning district. 

There is a creek that passes through the parcel, 
but no regulated wetlands or flood hazard areas. 
The topography of the parcel is quite flat and 
there are no other notable environmental 
features on to adjacent to the site.  

Whether there is evidence that if the current 
zoning remains enforced, the restriction may 
preclude the use of the property for any purpose 
to which it is reasonably adapted. 

This parcel is zoned for agricultural activity, but 
the current use is a single-family home with a 
barn. Surrounding parcels have over the years 
been converted to residential use, so there are 
no longer any active agricultural activities 
adjacent to the parcel.   

Whether there is compatibility of all the potential 
uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with 
the surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land 
suitability, impacts on the environment, density, 
nature of use, traffic safety impacts, aesthetics, 
infrastructure, utilities, potential influence on 
property values, and the general health, safety 
and welfare of the Township. 
 

Once a property is rezoned it can be used for any 
purpose permitted in the new zoning district.  
The Appendix, below, includes the text of both 
the R-4 and R-5 zoning districts for your 
consideration (R-4 because that was previously 
recommended for approval by the Planning 
Commission, R-5 because it reflects the current 
request).  
 
The primary uses in the R-5 district are for single-
family residential homes on minimum 8,500 sq. 
ft. parcels, two-family homes on minimum 15,000 
sq. ft. parcels, and multifamily dwellings at one 
dwelling unit per 4,500 sq. ft. of site area. 
 
The location is adjacent to primary roadways and 
a commercial district in neighboring Holland 
Charter Township, with utility connections 
nearby. Roadway improvements would be likely 
to be required by the Ottawa County Road 
Commission.  
 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     5 
 

The Tree Preservation ordinance will be relevant 
to any future development. Because it is in an 
interior parcel the aesthetic impact on the public 
view will be limited, but consideration will need 
to be given in site plan review to buffers for 
residents of adjacent parcels.  

 

Recommendation 
Following a public hearing, staff recommends a motion to recommend that the Township Board approve the 
proposed map amendment from AG Agriculture and Permanent Open Space and R-3 Low-Density Single-
Family Residential, to R-5 Low-Density Multifamily Residential District. 

  



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     6 
 

Appendix: Zoning Districts 
 

R-4 Medium Density Single- and Two-Family Residence District 
Sec. 38-303. Description and purpose. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974] 
The R-4 Medium Density Single- and Two-Family Residence District is intended for medium density single- 
and two-family uses. 

Sec. 38-304. Use regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-14, eff. 4-19-1982; Ord. No. Z-
23, eff. 7-17-1989; Ord. No. Z-56, eff. 8-22-2006] 
Land, buildings or structures in the R-4 Medium Density Single- and Two-Family Residence District may 
be used for the following purposes only: 

(1) Any use permitted in the R-3 Low Density Single-Family District, subject, except as specifically 
provided otherwise in this division, to the same conditions, restrictions and requirements as are 
provided in said R-3 Zoning District. 

(2) Two-family dwelling. 
(3) Home occupations when authorized in accordance with Section 38-506. 
(4) Bed-and-breakfast operations when authorized by the Planning Commission as a special use. In 

considering such authorization, the Planning Commission shall consider the following standards: 
a. The number of bed-and-breakfast sleeping rooms; 
b. The effect of the proposed operation on the adjoining properties and the surrounding 

neighborhood; 
c. Potential traffic that will be generated by the proposed bed-and-breakfast operation; 
d. Available parking; and 
e. The ability of the proposed bed-and-breakfast operation to comply with all requirements of 

Chapter 8, pertaining to bed-and-breakfast establishments, as amended. 
 
Sec. 38-305. Height regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974] 
No building or structure shall exceed 35 feet or 2 1/2 stories in height. 

Sec. 38-306. Area regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-2, eff. 11-18-1974; 
amended by Ord. No. ZO16-1, eff. 6-16-2016] 
No building or structure nor any enlargement thereof shall be hereafter erected except in 
conformance with the following yard, lot area and building coverage requirements: 

(1) Front yard. There shall be a front yard of not less than 40 feet. 
(2) Side yard. There shall be total side yards of not less than 20 feet; provided, however, that no yard 

shall be less than seven feet. 
(3) Rear yard. There shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet; provided, however, that in the case of 

lakefront lots, the rear yard shall be not less than 50 feet. [Amended by Ord. No. 2018-1, eff. 3-23-
2018] 

(4) Lot area and width (single-family). The minimum lot area and width for a single-family dwelling shall 
be 8,500 square feet and 85 feet, respectively; provided, however, that the minimum lot area and 
width for lots not served with public water and sewer shall be 15,000 square feet and 90 feet, 
respectively, and that the minimum lot area for lots served with public water but not served with 
public sewer shall be 10,000 square feet. 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     7 
 

(5) Lot area and width (two-family). The minimum lot area and width for a two-family dwelling shall be 
15,000 square feet and 100 feet, respectively; provided, however, that the minimum lot area and 
width for lots not served with public water and sewer shall be 30,000 square feet and 100 feet, 
respectively, and that the minimum lot area for lots served with public water but not served with 
public sewer shall be 20,000 square feet. 

 

Sec. 38-307. Minimum floor area. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-6, eff. 9-7-1978; Ord. No. Z-16, 
eff. 9-7-1983; Ord. No. Z-18, eff. 2-13-1986] 
(a) Single-family dwellings shall have a minimum of 1,000 square feet of usable floor area; provided, 

however, that all single-family dwellings with more than one floor level shall meet the following 
requirements: 1,100 square feet of usable floor area for a 1 1/2-story dwelling, 1,000 square feet of 
usable floor area in the main and upper level floors of a tri-level dwelling, and 1,400 square feet of 
usable floor area for a two-story dwelling. Each dwelling unit in a two-family dwelling shall have a 
minimum of 1,000 square feet of usable floor area; provided, however, if both units in the dwelling 
have an attached garage with 300 square feet of area, then the minimum usable floor area for each 
dwelling shall be 860 square feet. 

(b) The basement floor area of a dwelling, or any portion thereof, may not be included for purposes of 
determining compliance with the floor area requirements of this section. Notwithstanding the 
requirements included in the Subsection (a) of this section, on lots of record as of February 13, 1986, 
of less than 12,500 square feet, a single-floor dwelling may be constructed with a minimum of 864 
square feet, provided it has an attached garage with a minimum width of 18 feet and 400 square feet 
in area. 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     8 
 

R-5 Low Density Multifamily Residence District 
Sec. 38-333. Description and purpose. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974] 
The R-5 Low Density Multifamily Residence District is intended for low density residential and group 
housing. 

Sec. 38-334. Use regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-14, eff. 4-19-1982; Ord. No. 
Z-23, eff. 7-17-1989; Ord. No. Z-56, eff. 8-22-2006] 
Land, buildings or structures in the R-5 Low Density Multifamily Residence District may be used for the 
following purposes only: 

(1) Any use permitted in the R-4 Medium Density Single- and Two-Family Residence District, subject, 
except as specifically provided otherwise in this division, to the same conditions, restrictions and 
requirements as are provided in the said R-4 Zoning District. 

(2) Multifamily dwellings provided they are served by public water. 
(3) Home occupations when authorized in accordance with Section 38-506. 
(4) Bed-and-breakfast operations when authorized by the Planning Commission as a special use. In 

considering such authorization, the Planning Commission shall consider the following standards: 
a. The number of bed-and-breakfast sleeping rooms; 
b. The effect of the proposed operation on the adjoining properties and the surrounding 

neighborhood; 
c. Potential traffic that will be generated by the proposed bed-and-breakfast operation; 
d. Available parking; and 
e. The ability of the proposed bed-and-breakfast operation to comply with all requirements 

of Chapter 8, pertaining to bed-and-breakfast establishments, as amended. 
 

Sec. 38-335. Height regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974] 
No building or structure shall exceed 35 feet or 2 1/2 stories in height. 

Sec. 38-336. Area regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-2, eff. 11-18-1974; 
amended by Ord. No. ZO16-1, eff. 6-16-2016] 
No building or structure nor any enlargement thereof shall be hereafter erected except in 
conformance with the following yard, lot area and building coverage requirements: 

(1) Front yard. There shall be a front yard of not less than 40 feet. 
(2) Side yard. There shall be total side yards as follows: 

a. For single- and two-family dwellings, the total side yards shall be not less than 20 feet; 
provided, however, that no side yard shall be less than seven feet. 

b. For multifamily dwellings and all other permitted uses, each side yard shall be not less 
than 20 feet. 

(3) Rear yard. There shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet provided, however, that in the case 
of lakefront lots, the rear yard shall be not less than 50 feet. [Amended by Ord. No. 2018-1, eff. 
3-23-2018] 

(4) Lot area and width (single-family). The minimum lot area and width for a single-family dwelling 
shall be 8,500 square feet and 85 feet, respectively; provided, however, that the minimum lot 
area and width for lots not served with public water and sewer shall be 15,000 square feet and 
90 feet, respectively, and that the minimum lot area for lots served with public water but not 



PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION | APRIL 24, 2025     9 
 

served with public sewer shall be 10,000 square feet. 
(5) Lot area and width (two-family). The minimum lot area and width for a two-family dwelling shall 

be 15,000 square feet and 100 feet, respectively; provided, however, that the minimum lot area 
and width for lots not served with public water and sewer shall be 30,000 square feet and 100 
feet, respectively, and that the minimum lot area for lots served with public water but not served 
with public sewer shall be 20,000 square feet. 

(6) Lot area and width (other than one- and two-family). The minimum lot width shall be 100 feet. 
The minimum lot area for multifamily dwellings shall be 4,500 square feet per dwelling unit; 
provided, however, that the minimum lot area for multifamily dwellings not served with public 
sewer shall be 10,000 square feet per dwelling unit. The minimum lot area for all other permitted 
uses shall be 15,000 square feet. 

 

Sec. 38-337. Minimum floor area. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-16, eff. 9-7-1983; Ord. 
No. Z-18, eff. 2-13-1986] 
(a) Each single-family and two-family dwelling shall have minimum usable floor area as is required 

by Section 38-307. Each multifamily dwelling shall have minimum usable floor area as follows: 
one-bedroom unit, 650 square feet per unit; two-bedroom unit, 750 square feet per unit; three-
bedroom unit, 900 square feet per unit; additional bedrooms require an additional 100 square 
feet of usable floor area for each additional bedroom. 

(b) The basement floor area of a dwelling, or any portion thereof, may not be included for purposes 
of determining compliance with the floor area requirements of this section. Notwithstanding the 
requirements included in the Subsection (a) of this section, on lots of record as of February 13, 
1986, of less than 12,500 square feet, a single-floor dwelling may be constructed with a minimum 
of 864 square feet, provided it has an attached garage with a minimum width of 18 feet and 400 
square feet in area. 

 

 

 














	02 - AGENDA - PC  20250424
	03 - MINUTES DRAFT - PC 20250327 Replacement
	04a - MEMO - 144th Rezoning - PC 20250424
	Map Amendment Request
	General Information
	Background and Site Description
	Rezoning (Map Amendment) Criteria
	Recommendation

	Appendix: Zoning Districts
	R-4 Medium Density Single- and Two-Family Residence District
	Sec. 38-303. Description and purpose. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974]
	Sec. 38-304. Use regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-14, eff. 4-19-1982; Ord. No. Z-23, eff. 7-17-1989; Ord. No. Z-56, eff. 8-22-2006]
	Sec. 38-305. Height regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974]
	Sec. 38-306. Area regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-2, eff. 11-18-1974; amended by Ord. No. ZO16-1, eff. 6-16-2016]
	Sec. 38-307. Minimum floor area. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-6, eff. 9-7-1978; Ord. No. Z-16, eff. 9-7-1983; Ord. No. Z-18, eff. 2-13-1986]

	R-5 Low Density Multifamily Residence District
	Sec. 38-333. Description and purpose. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974]
	Sec. 38-334. Use regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-14, eff. 4-19-1982; Ord. No. Z-23, eff. 7-17-1989; Ord. No. Z-56, eff. 8-22-2006]
	Sec. 38-335. Height regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974]
	Sec. 38-336. Area regulations. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-2, eff. 11-18-1974; amended by Ord. No. ZO16-1, eff. 6-16-2016]
	Sec. 38-337. Minimum floor area. [Ord. No. Z, eff. 2-7-1974; Ord. No. Z-16, eff. 9-7-1983; Ord. No. Z-18, eff. 2-13-1986]



	04b - Rezoning application - app only
	04c - Map - 144th Rezoning

